
         
 
ADDENDUM #1 
RFP NUMBER:  2015033-PW-P 
Transporting, Disposal & Processing of MSW RFP 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Transporting, Disposal & Processing of MSW RFP, is modified as 
follows: 
 
1.  Question:  Do the transfer facility(s) referred to in this solicitation exist today or are they 

contemplated to be a new facility(s)?   
 

Answer:  The City will be temporarily will be using the tipping floor at the existing 
Resource Recover Facility located at 1630 Driver Drive, Harrisonburg, VA 22801.  This 
location is expected to be used for approximately two (2) to three (3) years until a new 
transfer facility is funded by City Council and constructed in the Harrisonburg area. 

 
2.  Question:  If the facility(s) exist today, please provide the address(es).   
 

Answer:  See above Question #1. 
 

3.  Question:  If they are proposed facility(s), please provide the approximate location(s) or 
address(es).   

 
Answer:  See above Question #1. 

 
4.  Question:  Are the facility(s) permitted as MSW transfer station(s) now?  If so, who holds the 

permit(s)?   
 

Answer:  In process of attaining "permit by rule" as a transfer station.  Original DEQ permit 
at same location is for a waste to energy facility. 

 
5.  Question:  Do the facility(s) have scale system(s) in place?  If not, would the contractor be 

required to provide scale(s)?   
 

Answer:  Scale systems do exist and are fully functional. 
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6.  Question:  If the facility does not exist today, who is responsible for design and construction?   
 

Answer:  See above Question #1.  
 
7.  Question:  Would the facility be able to accept waste/recycling volume from anyone other 

than the City?   
 

Answer:  Possibly in the future, only City collected refuse for now. 
 
8.  Question:  Please provide a history of tonnage by week for the past 12 months.   
 

Answer:  Not available due to changes in disposal sites and processes.  Average daily 
tonnage listed in RFP document. 

 
9.  Question:  Please provide tonnage information broken down between recycling, solid waste 

and debris/c&d.   
 

Answer:  See above regarding solid waste tonnage.  Recycling average approx. 750 tons per 
year.  C&D data not available, not tracked.  County landfill and private contractors take 
C&D. 

 
10.  Question:  Where does the waste and recycling material that would be delivered to the 

proposed transfer facility go now?   
 

Answer:  Waste to landfill, recycling collected, processed and marketed at City owned and 
operated MRF. 

 
11.  Question:  What are the disposal / processing fees that the City incurs now for solid waste 

and recycling processing?   
 

Answer:  $50/ton at the Rockingham County Landfill. 
 
12.  Question:  What are the required hours of operation for the facility?   
 

Answer:  8am to 4pm...adjustable. 
 
13.  Question:  Who would be responsible for the operation of the transfer facility, contractor or 

City?   
 

Answer:  City. 
 
14.  Question:  Please provide a site plan or other descriptive site information to enable the 

proposer to understand how waste and recycling material will be managed on the site.   
 

Answer:  Primarily product will be baled and bagged, if baler goes through maint., then 
refuse will be transferred loose. 
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15.  Question:  Who would be responsible for loading contractors containers?   
 

Answer:  City. 
 
16.  Question:  Please extend the response date for this solicitation by at least two weeks after the 

responses to submitted questions are published.  Without an extension of the submittal date, 
we will not be able to provide a response.   

 
Answer:  Will consider, but at this time no other extension requests have been made. 

 
17.  Question:  What is the address of the designated or current Transfer Station or pick up 

location for the City of Harrisonburg? 
 

Answer:  See above Question #1. 
 
18.  Question:  Do you have any plans or drawings for a future Transfer Station? 
 
 Answer:  No plans as of yet. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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